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From: Wuetcher. Jerry (PSC) 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Wednesday, August 15,2007 10:20 AM 
jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG); rlovan@nkywater.org 
Samford, David S (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); 
Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC); Bertrand, Mary F (PSC) 
Case No. 2006-0031 5: Teleconference 

Gentlemen: 

Given my inability to contact Mr. Spenard and NKWDs availability for a conference call today, no conference call will be 
held. I am trying to arrange a call for tomorrow or Friday. Please advise of your availability for these days so that I can 
establish a mutually convenient time for the call. 

Sincerely, 

Gerald E. Wuetcher 
Assistant General Counsel 
Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259 
(502) 229-6500 (cell) 
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov 

Tracking: Recipient 

jnhughes 

Spenard. David (KYOAG) 

riovan@nkywater.org 

Samford, David S (PSC) 

Reid, Sam H (PSC) 

Frost, Mark C (PSC) 

Goff. James R (PSC) 

Beavers. Eddie (PSC) 

Rice, James D (PSC) 

Green, Jason L (PSC) 

Bertrand, Mary F (PSC) 

Read 

Read: 8/15/07 11:47 AM 

Read: 8/15/07 1020 AM 

Read: 8/16/07 8 0 9  AM 

Read: 8/15/07 IO:% AM 

Read: 8/15/07 11:lOAM 

Read: 8/15/07 11:Ol AM 
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11111111 

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: jnhughes [jnhughes@fewpb.net] 

Sent: 
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

Subject: RE: Case No. 2006-0031 5: Teleconference 

Wednesday, August 15,2007 1051 AM 

Friday mid-morning (1O:OO or so) or Friday mid afternoon (2:30 or so) is workable. 

This is a confidential and privileged attorneylclient communication 

John N. Hughes 
Attorney at Law 
124 West Todd St. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 10:20 AM 
To: jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG); rlovan@nkywater.org 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); 
Rice, James D (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC); Bertrand, Mary F (PSC) 
Subject: Case No. 2006-00315: Teleconference 
Importance: High 

Gentlemen: 

Given my inability to contact Mr. Spenard and NKWD's availability for a conference call today, no conference call will be 
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

8/23/07 

mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov
mailto:rlovan@nkywater.org
mailto:gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov


Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Wuetcher. Jerry (PSC) 
Friday, August 17,2007 11:30 AM 
rlovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG) 
Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); 
Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 
Case No. 2006-00315 

Gentlemen: 

Given Commission Staff's inability to contact Mr. Spenard to arrange a telephone conference call and given the continued 
uncertainty over the effect of Judge Shepard's recent decisions on surcharges, Commission Staff has recommended to 
the Commission that the hearing be postponed. I expected an order to this effect to be issued on Monday. 

Please advise as to the times next week that you can participate in a telephone conference call to discuss the effect of 
Judge Shepard's ruling on this case and further procedural actions in this case. 

Please be advised that Commission Staff is preparing a list of issues and concerns that the parties may wish to discuss 
before any scheduled hearing in an effort to resolve the outstanding issues related to the water extension methodology 
that NKWD current employs. I hope to complete this list within the next week. 

Sincerely, 

Gerald E. Wuetcher 
Assistant General Counsel 
Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259 
(502) 229-6500 (cell) 
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov 

Tracking: Recipient 

rlovan@nkywater.org 

jnhughes 

Spenard. David (KYOAG) 

Samford. David S (PSC) 

Rice, James D (PSC) 

Frost, Mark C (PSC) 

Goff, James R (PSC) 

Reid, Sam H (PSC) 

Beavers. Eddie (PSC) 

Green, Jason L (PSC) 

Read 

Read: 8/17/07 355 PM 

Read: 6/17/07 11:37 AM 

Read: 8/17/07 11:31 AM 

Read: 8/17/07 11:32 AM 

Read 8/17/07 1:09 PM 

1 

mailto:gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
mailto:rlovan@nkywater.org


_" x_ 

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: Spenard, David (KYOAG) [david.spenard@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Case No. 2006-00315 

Monday, August 20,2007 8:05 AM 

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); rlovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes 
Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); 
Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 

Good morning. 

I am back in the Office. I am currently available (this week) except for the following blocks. 
Tuesday after 1O:OO a.m. and Thursday (all day). 

Regards, 

David 

From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:30 AM 
To: riovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG) 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, 
Eddie (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 
Subject: Case No. 2006-00315 

Gentlemen: 

Given Commission Staffs inability to contact Mr. Spenard to arrange a telephone conference call and given the continued 
uncertainty over the effect of Judge Shepard's recent decisions on surcharges, Commission Staff has recommended to the 
Commission that the hearing be postponed. I expected an order to this effect to be issued on Monday. 

Please advise as to the times next week that you can participate in a telephone conference call to discuss the effect of Judge 
Shepard's ruling on this case and further procedural actions in this case. 

Please be advised that Commission Staff is preparing a list of issues and concerns that the parties may wish to discuss before 
any scheduled hearing in an effort to resolve the outstanding issues related to the water extension methodology that NKWD 
current employs. I hope to complete this list within the next week. 

Sincerely, 

Gerald E. Wuetcher 
Assistant General Counsel 
Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259 
(502) 229-6500 (cell) 
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov 

8/23/07 
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ll.._l_. __ Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: jnhughes Dnhughes@fewpb.net] 

Sent: 
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

Subject: RE: Case No. 2006-00315 

Monday, August 20,2007 9:05 AM 

How about early Tues morning? 

This is a confidential and privileged attorney/client communication. 

John N. Hughes 
Attorney at Law 
124 West Todd St. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:30 AM 
To: rlovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes; Spenard, David (ICIOAG) 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, James R (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); 
Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 
Subject: Case No. 2006-00315 

Gentlemen: 

Given Commission Staffs inability to contact Mr. Spenard to arrange a telephone conference call and given the 
continued uncertainty over the effect of Judge Shepard's recent decisions on surcharges, Commission Staff has 
recommended to the Commission that the hearing be postponed. I expected an order to this effect to be issued on 
Monday. 

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

-~ II_ -_-__ _I_ -_____ i.- ~ 

Monday, August 20,2007 1216 PM 

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); jnhughes; rlovan@nkywater.org 

Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, Eddie 
(PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 

Yes. That is fine. 

Regards, 

David 

From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 20,2007 11:17 AM 
To: jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG); rlovan@nkywater.org 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Green, 
Jason L (PSC) 
Subject: RE: Case No. 2006-00315 

Gentlemen: 

Would 8:45 AM tomorrow morning be acceptable? 

Sincerely, 

Gerald E. Wuetcher 
Assistant General Counsel 
Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259 
(502) 229-6500 (cell) 
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov 

From: jnhughes [mailto:jnhughes@fewpb.net] 
Sent: Monday, August 20,2007 9:05 AM 
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 
Subject: RE: Case No. 2006-00315 

How about early Tues morning? 

This is a confidential and privileged attorneyhlient communication. 

Jolm N. Hughes 
Attorney at Law 
124 West Todd St. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:30 AM 
To: rlovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG) 
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
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lll_~--.- ~ I I I I ~ I x ^ I _  

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: jnhughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net] 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject RE: Case No. 2006-00315 

Monday, August 20,2007 1 :26 PM 

Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Spenard, David (KYOAG); rlovan@nkywater.org 

Samford. David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, Eddie 
(PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 

That is fine. Thanks 

This is a confidentiai and privileged attorneylclient communication. 

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
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Reid, Sam H (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); 
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
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.govl 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:30 AM 

8/23/07 
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To: rlovan@nkywater.org; jnhughes; Spenard, David (KYOAG) 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Rice, James D (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC); Goff, lames R (PSC); Reid, Sam H 
(PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Green, Jason L (PSC) 
Subject: Case No. 2006-00315 

Gentlemen: 

Given Commission Staffs inability to contact Mr. Spenard to arrange a telephone conference call and given the 
continued uncertainty over the effect of Judge Shepard's recent decisions on surcharges, Commission Staff 
has recommended to the Commission that the hearing be postponed. I expected an order to this effect to be 
issued on Monday. 

Please advise as to the times next week that you can participate in a telephone conference call to discuss the 
effect of Judge Shepard's ruling on this case and further procedural actions in this case. 

Please be advised that Commission Staff is preparing a list of issues and concerns that the parties may wish to 
discuss before any scheduled hearing in an effort to resolve the outstanding issues related to the water 
extension methodology that NKWD current employs. I hope to complete this list within the next week. 

Sincerely, 

Gerald E. Wuetcher 
Assistant General Counsel 
Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259 
(502) 229-6500 (cell) 
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov 

8/23/07 
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